

Copeland area Planning Department, Cumberland Council

For the attention of Sarah Papaleo

Date: 18 August 2026

Your reference: 4/26/2166/0F1

Dear Sarah Papaleo

CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

Appn: 4/26/2166/0F1
Site Address: 74 MARKET PLACE, WHITEHAVEN
**Proposal: CONVERSION OF SECOND FLOOR TO FORM THREE
RESIDENTIAL FLATS**

Thank you for your consultation on the above Planning Application.

The Local Highway Authority (LHA) and Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) can confirm as follows:

The LLFA has reviewed the revised Flood Risk Assessment and is satisfied that it is proportionate to the nature and scale of the development. It is accepted that the proposal would be safe from flood risk and would not increase flood risk elsewhere.

No objections have been raised to the proposal.

Yours sincerely

June Farquharson
Assistant Development Management Officer